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Veteran Collaborative
of Ventura County

Operated by the County of Veniurg - Veleron Senvices Office

See attached and below for details and POC.

Mike McManus

County of Ventura, Veteran Services Officer
Senior Master Sergeant, USAF (ret)

5740 Ralston St, Suite 304, Ventura, CA 93003
(805) 477-5480 (desk number)

(805) 477-5155 (main office number)

(805) 477-5418 (fax)

Website: www.vchsa.org/veterans

Veteran in crisis? Call 1 800 273-8255, press 1

https://youtu.be/tgV60la0uil (veterans’ mental health — you are not alone)

Ventura County

Veteran Services Office
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From: Marich, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Marich@adeccona.com]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 7:01 AM

To: McManus, Mike <Mike.McManus@ventura.org>
Subject: Career Opportunities with TAD PGS

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to Spam.Manager@ventura.org

Thank you so much partnering with us on our weekly career opportunities. Please find attached the current report.

Once a veteran has found a specific position, email sarah.marich@adeccona.com <mailto:sarah.marich@adeccona.com> a copy of their resume and
the role for which they are applying. Be sure to INCLUDE the job ID number in the subject line and we will contact the recruiting team on your behalf.
Do not have your veterans apply for a position directly on the website, as we will not receive notification that they are a veteran and won't be able to
follow up with the appropriate recruiting team. It’s that easy!

Veterans, spouses, and persons with disabilities are highly encouraged to apply.

If you know of any other DVOP’s, LVER’s, organizations, or individuals who might be able to reach out to more veterans to help them get
employment, please have them contact me, and | will include them on the distribution list for the weekly job report.


http://secure-web.cisco.com/1PZ-Gz-n9oOw5Yu0qLptTYOr8sCJNtrNZI2BTfb2hHgid-Km6fRUCjkU6nyja1e5t2vVeBC_SCP2jO4r1VdNcHdfrCHAhNNunbUO-6QWspAkFKVxQwS9SiuWk65QDJbGPEFJNr_lU43LAaMRcfPomisIEqWlP_22UobVwdHuju3b5mRWPD8EVw0ZtwuRal9MhQVMfyjVW0MnW9ilXaE6dS6PqQ0IkyDCTWsTS67J-TcvcaQuVEjthgsv4AjGMjVtsR-aWGVkwZRiG7Qs4fd3ckUQoVB-3-NtAas8vO8KAwxg8deZWeyiwXSdJSqQp9cSllvSvdyPC5-jz_8XJ6tFoHOP2cYpEC2V0qQfvj-mwgxmFoJJ7bW355foPkXb0NszBthW0SSN0GQHLd2l8LJjIdEWiLy9rnYkXzJjqbhx4LX52oaMQ-LhXZFGfH3dWNY-sJazfKMqvBDUsCNS1q20R5tb-6qps_RfvsWYm1gUc8_uRhqigljPd0341eeb7Dcwo/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vchsa.org%2Fveterans
https://youtu.be/tgV60la0ui0
mailto:Spam.Manager@ventura.org
mailto:sarah.marich@adeccona.com
mailto:sarah.marich@adeccona.com

We look forward to continuing to work with and supporting your veteran candidates.
All the best,

Ben Marich

Veteran's Outreach Manager

Let TAD PGS and me help you make every day Veterans Day

TAD PGS, Inc.

Denver, CO

Email: Ben.Marich@adeccona.com

Office: 941-928-5913

Website: www.tadpgs.com

Join our group Veterans Hiring Solutions at http://linkd.in/Sg346w
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